New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEwW MEXICO

June 39 1959

Axtec 0i1 & Gas Company
P,0. Box 786
Farmington, New Mexico
Attn: Mr., Joe C. Salmon

Dear Joe?

¥e have received Form C-110 on your #10 McClanahan well
located in Unit C, Section 24-28N-10W.

We note that this well is a non-standard location and our

records do not indicate that application was sver made
Jor administrative approval.

We ore holding Form C-110 pending receipt of the administrative
order approving the location. W11l you please give this
mattar your attention.

Yours very truly

Emery Co Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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